
4C6ET 

1 	 
Fri,e1/21003 2:43 PM 
Re 	 b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

b6 -1 	From: 

b7C -1 To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

5/30 10:40 AM >> > > 
bl 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

CC: 	I b6 -1 

b7C -1 

RI 	 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -3.4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

a irCV--:4 151 

5A 8::;1;2 
0caut9erre =v1171472029 

Page 1 

( 1,3 ) 
bl 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

% TF2F!3RKAt  
etecIN:I$ UNC ALF, SUItDR4CEPT. 
MgORP,*PRI OTHWTIS. 

SECKET  
DETAINEES-3366 

DOJFBI-002580  
ACLU-RDI 3188 p.1



b7C -1 

b6 -1 

Page b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

JEtgET 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Itcell) b2 -1  

b7C -1 

CC: 

SE 9 ETA DETAINEES-3367 

DOJFB1-002581 

From: 
-1 

To: 

b6 -3,4 	
Date: 

b7C -3,4 
--- Subject: 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

b6 -1 

Fri. May 30, 2003 3:10 PM 

Thanks for the heads up, talk to you soon. 
b6 -1 

DATE: 11-14-2304 	  
cr„Avaprsn BY 61579 DMIVFLs/JA.c. 04-cm-4151 

 

DECLASSIFY ON: 11- 4-2029 

HEREINIVPNCLASSIFIENCEPT,  
tiOgitlHowWoTtoRwlEs  

( S
) 

b1 

b5 -1 

b6 -1,3,4 

b7C -1,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

ACLU-RDI 3188 p.2



- Re: 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

Pagel 
b6 -3,4 

MOMS 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

SECRET. 
•• t 	• 

• 

DETAINEES-3368 
Atf:4kbE0.6.=#.Wt0101444E 
HE EE;N:71 ElinctA4E13,TEJ:v,Eg# RT 
wiliklIniomgoTHERottk 

S 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b1 

b5 -1 

b6 -1,3,4 

b7C -1,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

1 

5 -1 

6 -1,3,4 

C -1,3,4 

7D -1 

7F -1 

.WE: 211-2A0 4 
 CLA0iIPXED:61579'.=HiPLE/SAC:G4 -V1- 41.5 1 

atit4oN -;.04 	.. 
Diduksis* . cm, A1-14=2.img 105/301 . 34 PM >» 

( s
} 

bl 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

DOJFB1-002582 

b6 -1 	
105/30 3:10 PM >» 

b7C -1 

From: 
b6 -3,4 	To: 

b7C -3,4 	Date: 

b7D -1 	__ Subject: 

b7F -1 

-1 

b6 -1 

b7C 

Re 
wiay JO, LOW 4:bti FIM 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

ACLU-RDI 3188 p.3



Re' 	 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Page 2 
b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

,E .° I 	 

1 

5 -1 

6 -1,3,4 

7C -1,3,4 

7D -1 

7F -1 

Thanks for the heads up. talk to you soon. 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

    

ti 	 

   

  

cell) 	b2 -1 

1  b6 -1 
b7C -1 

E T 
DETAINEES-3369 

DOJFB1-002583 

CC: 

ACLU-RDI 3188 p.4



ruromm.I0N-CO7JT^INED 
NtREIN: 	TICLAZSIvI)r-  P.Xr'E Fr 
NHeRE SHOPIN OTHERNIER  

DETAINEES-3370 
1 . 

SE PET  

DOJFB1-002584 

b6 -1 From: 	1 	 1  
b7C -1 To: 

Date: 	 Mon, Jun 2, 2003 12:19 PM 
Subject: 	Re: 	NFO .  

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

INFO ,E 

1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 1 
b5 -1 

bi 

b5 -1 

b6 -1,2,3,4 

b7C -1,2,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

be in touch. tiU 

4uamuI9r,3Y,..61579 . s'mivnatzAcc44cv-41sI 

ecLAasirY,14-J4Ins 

CC: b6 -1 

b7C -1 

»4 b6 -1 

	I b7C -1 
106/02 11:44 AM .>>> s ' 

• 

'bi 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

ACLU-RDI 3188 p.5


